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October 9, 1969

Mr. Joseph Cella

Trial Attorney

Room 2229

Tenth and Constitution Ave.
Washingtom, D. C. 20330

Dear Mr. Cella:

1 deeply regret the continuing delay in the matter of government
records Mr. Harcld Weisberg is entitled to and seeks. Because we
are anxious to be as cooperative as possible, we will further delay
for a short time the filing of am action in the hope that the need

for it may yet be eliminated.

This alsc provides an opportunity for your supplying my client with
two other govermment records he has requested and has not recelived.
These are (1) . the spectographic analyses of the bullet (Warren
Coumission Exhibit Ne. 199) and fragments of the bullet as said te
have figured in the assassinationi and (2) all records relating to
the weight and weighing of this bullet and these fragments at various
stages of the preparation of the evidence for the Warren Commission.
These records are in possessien of the TBI.

f Sincerely yours,

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.
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